

## CASLV PTO MEETING MINUTES February 21, 2018 6:20 pm @ Coral Academy of Science – Sandy Ridge Campus

1051 Sandy Ridge Ave, Henderson, NV 89052

- Meeting was called to order at approximately 6:20pm by Alisa Low and seconded by Stacey Fuqua. Board Members present were: Lorena Roth, Greg Darrough, Alisa Low, Amy Aguilar, Kerri Mathis, Stacey Fuqua, and Samaria English. Ercan Aydogdu (Executive Director at CASLV), CASLV Parents and CASLV PTO members also present and joining via conference call.
- 2. President's Welcome CASLV PTO President Alisa Low
  - Thanks to everyone for showing up & participating. Confirming conference call connection.
- 3. Treasurers Report Greg Darrough
  - Provided Profit & Loss Report, Campus Cash Flow Report & Account Summary
    - o Checking: \$3,272.25, Savings: \$17,063.14.
    - Received Winter Festival ticket profits from Tamarus \$234.00
  - Discussed the idea of keeping separate campus cash flows. Will continue discussion at future meetings.
- 4. Officer and Committee Reports
  - Fundraising Reports, Review, Discussion
    - Glittering Lights of Las Vegas will receive profits late February, approx. +\$80
    - Sugah Momma's cookie platters during Superbowl weekend \$62
    - Tamarus Candy Grams profit approx. +\$701
    - Windmill Valentine's Fundraiser profit approx. +\$800
    - No Used Uniform sale at Windmill in March
    - New fundraising idea: Funds2Orgs MINI Shoe Drive Fundraiser Alisa will get details.
  - School Events Review, Discussion
    - o Book Fairs − 7:40am − 8:40am, 2:45 − 5:00pm.
      - Tamarus begins Monday 2/26. Pastries with Parents on Tuesday 2/27,
         Book-nic Friday 3/2 during lunch period. Nevada Reading Week with spirit

days and literacy night Wednesday 2/28.

- New coffee pot to be unveiled at Pastries for Parents!
- Windmill begins Monday, 3/12. Ice Cream Social after school 3/17.

## Other Events

- Family dinner night Wednesday, February, 28 at Panda Express Horizon Ridge
   & Eastern.
- o Family Fun Day Friday, March 15 (1/2 day) John's Incredible Pizza
- Movie Night (Star Wars theme) Early April Windmill Campus all campus' welcome.
- 5. CASLV PTO Golf Tournament (Saturday, 4/21/2018 at Desert Willow Golf Course)
  - Need help with raffle & auction donations as well as sponsors.
  - United goal is raising money for technology goal of 1:1 so that each student will have a computer.
  - http://www.caslvpto.com/golf-tournament.html
    - Updated information available on the website.
    - Flyer with both events campuses to post as well
  - Donation & sponsorship spreadsheet review & update with any solicitations working on and received. Spreadsheet available on Google Drive.
  - Sponsorships from Desert Willow discuss; Need other sponsorships
  - Signup Geniuses & Invoices for tournament and dinner.

## 6. Grant Discussion

- Awaiting a late Field Trip request from Tamarus Kindergarten; approved \$500
- Awaiting links for ordering equipment PE equipment; Mr. Aydogdu said that the CASLV will pick up the cost for the Tamarus PE equipment.
- Speech & Debate will pay hotel closer to their trip in late April
- Items have shipped on Sandy Ridge & Tamarus purchases
- Discussed with Mr. Aydogdu a \$120 supply reimbursement allowance that teachers have via CASLV. Need to explore this more before we grant more money for supplies.
- 7. Next Meeting Announcement Monday, March 12, 2018 Location TBD
- 8. Meeting adjourned 7:30pm